ADIKAVI NANNAYA UNIVERSITY:: RAJAMAHENDRAVARAM

The Office of the Dean Ph: 0883-2566009
College Development Council ; Email:cdc ugeast@aknu.edu.in
No.ANUR/CDC/Prov.Affil/2019-20/EG-104/96 Dt:17.12.2019
To

The Principal,

Govt. Degree College,
Ravulapalem -533238
East Godavari District.
Sir,
Sub: ANUR — CDC - Affiliated Degree Colleges — Grant of Provisional Affiliation for
the academic year 2019-20 — Orders issued — Reg.
Ref: Orders of the Vice-Chancellor, dated: 01.10.2019.

kg

With reference to the above, I am by direction to inform you that Provisional Affiliation
has been granted to the following UG courses including sanctioned intake and medium of
Instruction as mentioned against each as approved by the APSCHE/CCE in respect of your
College, for the academic year 2019-20.

SI. No Name of the Course Medium Intake Statgs ,Of

Affiliation

01 | B.A. (HEP) ™ 60 Provisional

02 | B.Com. (Gen) ™ 60 Provisional

03 | B.Com. (CA) EM 30 Provisional

04 | B.Sc. (MPC) ™ 40 Provisional
05 | B.Sc. (MPCs) EM 30 Provisional |
06 | B.Sc. (BZC) ™ 40 Provisional |

The above affiliation subject to submission of documentary proofs in regard to fulfilling
the following deficiencies at the earliest.
Deficiencies:-

1. CC Cameras are not available

The college shall abide by the rules and regulations of the University from time to time in
respect of functioning of the college. In case of any deviation in fulfilling the norms and
standards or failure in implementing the rules and regulations of both the CCE/APSCHE
/Government and also of the University, the Affiliation accorded now is liable for cancellation
without any notice. This order is issued subject to ratification of Executive Council.

Yours faiﬁljhfully,
(M. KAM\tAiA KUMARI)
DEAN

Copy to:
The Controller of Examinations, ANUR,
The PA to Registrar, ANUR,
The PS to VC, ANUR



